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From: Maria Laboy

To: Whitaker, Gregory;
CcC: Sean Hagerott; Jack McCully;
Subject: Response to Notice of Potential Hazardous Waste Non-
Compliance from JAM Environmental & Vacuum Services LLC
Date: Thursday, December 06, 2012 5:13:14 PM
Attachments: Response to FDEP Notice of Potencial Hazardous Waste Non-Compl.pdf
Mr. Whitaker:

As per Mr. Hagerott instructions, please find attached our response to the
Notice of Potential Hazardous Waste Non Compliance issued to JAM
Environmental & Vacuum Services LLC on November 28, 2012. We are
sending the hard copies by mail today as well. Please advice if any further
action is necessary.

Respectfully,

Maria E Laboy

JAM Environmental & Vacuum Services LLC
228 SW 21st TER, Bldg. 6

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312

954.625.2310
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228 SW 21 Terr., Bldg #6 - Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33312
Office 954-625-2310 / Facsimile 954-625-2311

December 6, 2012

Mr. Greg Whitaker ‘
Gregory.Whitaker@dep.state fl.us
Environmental Specialist Il
FDEP-Southeast District

400 N. Congress Ave., Suite 200
West Palm Beach, FL 33401-2319

Re: Response to Notice of Potential Hazardous Waste Non-Compliance to JAM Environmental &
Vacuum Services LLC

We wish to respond to the Notice of Potential Hazardous Waste Non-Compliance issued on
November 28, 2012 to JAM Environmental & Vacuum Services LLC at the conclusion of the
inspection conducted the same day. You will find enclosed a response in which the
recommendation is listed first and then following each recommendation is our response.

We hope this provide correction to the recommendations requested.

Respectfull@

Sean Hagerott
Vice President of Operations
JAM Environmental & Vacuum Services LLC

Xc: Mr. Brian S. McCully







228 SW 21% Terr., Bldg #6 - Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33312
Office 954-625-2310 / Facsimile 954-625-2311

Used oil transfer container is not labeled used oil. Provide the Department a photo of used oil

container labeled properly.

See below the photo of the container properly labeled and empty.
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228 SW 21 Terr., Bldg #6 - Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33312
Office 954-625-2310 / Facsimile 954-625-2311

2. One 500 gallons used oil tank was not propefly closed. Provide the Department a photo of the
tank properly closed.

See the photo of the tank properly closed.

3. Spent lamps were not properly labeled and boxed and no disposal records or service contract

available for review. Provide the Department with a photo of spent lamps properly boxed and a
service contract.

See the photo of the spent lamps and the service contract below.
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CONTRACT
Jam Environmental & Vacuum Services Date, Nmrembér 36,2012

222 8.W. 21" Terrace Building 6 Telephone: 954-625-2311
Fort Lavderdale, FL 33312

Adtn: Jack MeCully

BDescription
Fluorgscent Bulhs 18LFR

Note: Contract Includes Disposal, Transportation and Documentation.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

I PRICE TERM: Prices are valid for 30 days and are subject 1o change theresfter, without notice,
&t the option of the undersigned.
I ESTIMATE: Above volumes ave based on best ovailable estimates and information at the noe of

field survey. Therefore, totals quotsd are anap pmxsmzﬁm Chent will be notified immediately if
site conditions or quantities change. Al thar time Client shall issue a change order or Clean Fuels will
perform only work stated in this quetation. Tinal bil will reflect actual quantities and work performed.,
Chent agrees to pay for actual guamities and werk,

WORK HOURS: Work 16 be performed during normal working howrs (Monday through Fraday
£:00am to 5:00pm}. Al work performed cutside these hours will be billed & 25% over normal razes 10
counter overtime costs for labor and equipment. Work performed on Sundays er holidays shail be
billed a1 @ rate of 50% over normal rates.

WASTE MATERIALS: All disposal pricing Is contmgent upon completion and acceptance of
material profile sheet for the designaied faciliy. Should ada;zmnﬂi analvsis of wasle materials ba
reguired for recyele or disposal faciiity or any other entity, Client agress % pay for sald analyses and
costs gssociated with collection, chain of custody apd delivery to laboratony.

LEPTANC OMPLETION: Client or suthorized representative must be presens on siie &
the compietion of the project and/or at the time of pickup of waste materials to sign and accept related
paperwork, Clent may opt to assign Clean Fuels s an suthorized agent by executing an Authorized
Agent Notification form. In the event Cliwnt chooses this option, Client agrees to pay for any expenses
Tnwvolved.

& PAYMENT: Unless Client has established credit with Clean Fuels or has made other payiment
arrangements, terms shai he O {5{} or, in some cases a dewm% or :;:\epa‘mien* may be ffffs‘»""*d ‘9% <
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228 SW 21% Terr., Bldg #6 - Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33312
Office 954-625-2310 / Facsimile 954-625-2311

4. Used oil manifests in 2010, 2011 and 2012 did not indicate a halogen test was performed.
Perform employee training and provide the Department a copy of the sign in log.

See the copy of the Training sign-in log and the training material below.







Date

NAME

Lindzs Bisbey

Brian McCuily

Dayana Leon

Hector Leon

Shane Lewis

Ronald Richargs

Mark Thomas

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312
Phone 954.625.2310 ‘ax 654.625.231
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JAM ENVIRONMIENTAL & Vacuum Services, LLC
Halogen De.ection Procedures for Used Oil

Each JEVS Used il Collection driver Will Perform the Following Prior to each day’s
collections.

b

Perform Battery Test — Snare Baiteries are kept in the Warchouse Refrigerator
Inspect equipment for damage, ensure tip s clear of oil and debris, check colion
o1 2

ater p.

Check sniffer against new oii and the 900 ppm Halogen standard - ensure alarm
function {5 working

Do not use equipment if we sniffer fails 10 alarm or equipment Is damaged
Ensure vou have z supply of Dexil 1000 or 4,000 test kits in your truck

Operation of Halogen Sniffer at Customer Location

L) [ et

Pawer Unit up prior to opening tank - aliow unit to stabilize
Open cap or remove plug from customers used oil storage tank{s}
Cniickly place tip 3 to 3 inches from opening — Prowet from wind and breezes ©
ensure accurate reading.
Allow Unit to stabilize — sascline or diesel may cause unit to beep uniil fumes
dissipate
if eguipment does not atarm — Mark JEVS Manifest as HALOGEN TEST
PERFORMED? YES and PASS.
if equipment alarms {fast or continucus beep) then cusiomers ofl needs fo be
tested with a Dexdl 1,000 or 4,000 test kit
a. Take sample and p'ace in glass jar
b, Inform custoiner that the Dexil will need 1o be performed beeause of
potential confamisation,
e, Note on JEVS Moaifesr thai Sniffer Alarmed (Test Failed)
d. Follow Dexil Provedures
e. IfDexil shows greater then 1.00G ppm Then Mark Manifest as “Dexil
Fail”
Write on Manifes - “Reject Load - Do Not Pamp” - Give manifest to
Customer
g. Notify Office Immediately — We can arrange disposal with another
company — JEVS il not handle this product.
n 1f Dexil shows the t contamination is less then 1,000 ppm then Mark
resuits on Manife : — Explain 1o customer — Pump Oil
i Always sifer to four shop with customer to determine the potential
sources of chlsrinated compounds — Let enstomer know that there are
many effective aiicrnatives to chiorinated materials and if they insist
on using them thoa they neod to take appropriaie cautions 1o not
contaminate the used ofl. Ahways Educate — Do not Lecture.

e









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
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